



Speyside Area Forum  
[www.undiscoveredspeyside.org](http://www.undiscoveredspeyside.org)

Tuesday, 15<sup>th</sup> August, 2017  
Carron Public Hall  
7-30 pm

### **AGENDA**

1. Welcome and Apologies
2. Presentation by Karen Delaney, The Moray Council – Knowing Who, Knowing How
3. Minute of previous Meeting for approval – 6<sup>th</sup> June, 2017
4. Matters Arising
5. Police Matters
6. Community Planning Partnership Development Day – 23<sup>rd</sup> June, 2017 -update
7. Community Engagement Group – update – Revised National Standards for Community Engagement
8. Money for Moray - update
9. Moray Growth Fund (Cllr Ross will lead discussion)
10. Community Issues and Update from Community Groups  
(please also see Diary [www.undiscoveredspeyside.org](http://www.undiscoveredspeyside.org))
11. Treasurer's Report
12. Distribution Lists
13. Any Other Business
14. Date and Venue of Next meeting